Blalock Major Christopher G

/

From: Bond LtCol GregoryF
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 5:36 PM
To: Conlin Col Christopher C
Ce: Trapp LtCol Thad R: Huenefeld Col Carl F; Myers CIV Clifford O IlI: Blalock Major Christopher
G
Subject: RE: CAPT WACKER
Sir:

Col Smith can't say it because she is the "impartial® CO. I the X0 I can.
Wacker is a psychopath who, if / when he is court martial , goes to prison
and returns will be the type of individual who would be a Lone Shooter and
get back at everyone who he thinks "wronged" him. Just like when he raped
the 3 law students who refused to go out on a date with him. You did not
read the NCIS investigation...I did. You did not interview or speak with the
NCIS Investigators who sent lab results to Quantico [FBI] because of the
nature of the drugs he used to "drug" his victims before he raped them. If
Wacker is acquitted, it will be because of a slick lawyer or NCIS procedural
problems.

He is a rapist. I am sure the Colonel would not want him to watch your kids.
If we had a "suspected" DI Child Molester, and we gave him to MCCS to go
work while his trial was going on, would it be right to put him in charge of
the day care center. I think not.

Just wanted to clarify why I think he is a eriminal and we should not be
giving him access to ATF Plans.

I 'will come to the G-3 and work on the AAR in the time being if that is what
it takes to remove Wacker from this position.

The next time we send a "body" to the G-3, we will stipulate and make
recommendations/agreements before he is billeted.

SF
ViR
LtCol Band

-----Original Message-----

From: Bond LtCol GregoryF

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 17:17

To: Conlin Col Christopher €

Cc: Trapp LtCol Thad R; Huenefeld Col Carl F; Smith Col Stephanie C: Myers
CIv Clifford 0 11I

Subject: RE: CAPT WACKER

Yes, Sir. We can give you Major Bennett until his deployment.
Ko

————— Original Message-----

From: Conlin Col Christopher C

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 17:10

To: Bond LtCol GregoryF

Cc: Trapp LtCol Thad R; Huenefeld Col Carl F; Smith Cel Stephanie C; Myers
CIV Clifford O IIT

Subject: RE: CAPT WACKER

Does that mean I'l]l be getting his relief on deck here tomorrow for the
required turn over? Or are we intending to gap a billet on the heals of
executing a major AT/FP exercise that shows the necessity of a well manned
Misslon Assurance Section?

ZCe



Col Christopher C. Conlin, USMC

Asst Chief of Staff, Operations (AC/S G-3) Marine Corps Recruit Depot 1600
Henderscn Ave San Diego, CA 92140

(619) 524-8751

Cell: 619-200-6594

————— Original Message-----

From: Bond LtCol GregoryF

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 17:03

To: Conlin Col Christopher C

Cc: Trapp LtCol Thad R; Huenefeld Col Carl F; Smith Col Stephanie C
Subject: CAPT WACKER

Sir:

C0, HQSVEN, will transfer Capt Wacker from the G-3 back to the BN CP.
Would ask rthat he report to the BN X0 on Monday morning, 28 Sep 09 @ 0800.
V/R

LtCol Gregory F. Bond, USMC
X0, H&S Bn, MCRD
Building 15

Office: (619) 524-1978
Cell: (619) 203-0392
gregory.bond@usme.mil



